h HACP Housing Authority of the
City of Pittsburgh
Contracting Officer

412 Boulevard of the Allies, 6th Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15219
(412) 456-5116
www.hacp.org
April 8, 2025

Renovation of 10 Scattered Site Homes Rebid
IFB #600-31-24-REBID

ADDENDUM NO. 4

This addendum issued April 8, 2025, becomes in its entirety a part of the Invitation for Bid
IFB #600-31-24-REBID as is fully set forth herein:

Item 1: Q: Is there money for materials?

A: Please refer to Attachment A for the updated wage determination,
which supersedes the version included in the current IFB. The cost of materials should
be included in your overall bid, based on your assessment of the project's value.

Item 2: Q: Payment time frame?

A: Please refer to Attachment B, "Form of Agreement," which replaces all
previous versions within the IFB and includes the correct address: 412 Boulevard of the
Allies, 6th Floor, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. Please refer to IFB page 142, line 27, for payment
details. The Housing Authority will make progress payments every 30 days based on
completed work meeting contract standards. Contractors must submit request for
payment on the forms provided by the Housing Authority no later than 45 days in advance
of the payment date.

Item 3: Q: Do I have to have a 100% bid bond of contract available?
A: For construction contracts over $100,000, bidders must provide a bid
guarantee equal to 5% of the bid price.

Item 4: Q: I would like to bid on vacant property. If I bid on vacant property and
someone bids on all 10, if their bid is the lowest bid will it supersede my lowest individual
bid?

A: The 10 scattered sites are to be bid on only by prime contractors
specializing in general contracting, electrical, and mechanical work. Bidding must be
for all sites, not individual properties. The Housing Authority will award contracts to
lowest responsible bidder



Item 5: Q: I was wondering if you could send a new link to the virtual tour?

A: Please refer to Addendum Number 1 for the updated Matterport
links to the virtual tour of each home included in the project. Though not all of the
homes call for new cabinets but the ones that do just say to

Item 6: Q: Though not all of the homes call for new cabinets but the ones that do just
say to replace cabinets and match existing layout. Can you provide elevations for the kitchens
that need new cabinets and tops?

A: Please refer to Attachment C for the revised Construction
Documents, dated April 1, 2025, which now include the updated kitchen elevations.

Item 7: Q: Are these units occupied with tenants?

A: All homes are occupied except for Vidette and Wolford, which are
vacant
Item 8: Q: Is the price negotiable if there are cost overruns?

A: The proposed bid price submitted by the contractor is a firm-fixed
price, meaning it covers all specified work as outlined in the scope and drawings.

Item 9: Q: Can we schedule a site visit next week for the 10 scattered sites that are
being renovated?

A: Please refer to Addendum #1 for the Matterport links, which provide
the virtual tour for each home.

Item 10: The due date, time, and location remain unchanged on April 22, 2025, at
10:00 a.m., at the HACP Procurement Dept., 412 Boulevard of the Allies 6 Floor,
Pittsburgh, PA 15219.

Item 11: The Housing Authority of the City of Pittsburgh will only accept physical
bids dropped off in person from 8:00 AM until the closing time of 10:00 A.M. on April
22, 2025, in the lobby of the One Stop Shop at 412 Boulevard of the Allies, Pittsburgh, PA
15219.

Bids may still be submitted electronically via:
https://www.dropbox.com/request/aLQM7NXxgUWtbfE9oRBJ

Sealed bids may still be mailed via USPS at which time they will be Time and Date Stamped
at 412 Boulevard of the Allies, 6™ Floor - Procurement, Pittsburgh, PA 15219. All bids must be
received at the above address no later than April 22, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. regardless of the selected
delivery mechanism.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 4

"éru.-/ 4/«4«/( 04/08/2025

Mr. Brandon Havranek Date
Associate Director of Procurement/Contracting Officer
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